
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: August 6, 2020 12:33 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Fwd: FOR MO APPROVAL: COVID-19 Web table update
Attachments: Web table summary - Aug 5.xlsx; ATT00001.htm; Web table - Aug 5 - EN.docx;

ATT00002.htm

One thing I noticed is that the Made-in-Canada ventilators still say nearly 30K - and it is closer to 38K.
However given some if the issues in this area, I’m wondering if it just makes sense to take out that little
paragraph?

Cecely Roy

�� 343-549-7293

Begin forwarded message:

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: August 6, 2020 at 12:09:33 PM EDT
To: "Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)" <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>, "Roy,
Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)" <cecely.roy@canada.ca>, "Lord, David (Ext.)" <david.lord@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>, "fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)" <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>, "Laycock,
Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)" <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Nathalie Bétoté Akwa
<Nathalie.BetoteAkwa@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR MO APPROVAL: COVID-19 Web table update

Bonjour MO,

Please find attached for your approval, the COVID-19 Web table update we hope to
publish today.

WHY (CONTEXT): This week’s update also includes last week’s numbers. It includes
updated quantities ordered and received values for PPE supplies. The new numbers
have been reviewed and approved by AADM Arianne Reza.

PRODUCTS 
Web table update
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